

Sent: 13 May 2025 14:50

Subject: RE: Attached letter from Kirklees Council regarding application number 2025/91268 at location Land at, Penistone Road, Fenay Bridge, Huddersfield, HD8 0AW

Hi Katie

I can confirm that the technical approval process for the design of a private burr wall supporting Road 5 at this site is now complete pending the submission of a satisfactory “Construction Compliance Certificate” and “As built drawings” upon the completion of the works. However, we understand that there may be other proposed retaining walls at this site, whose design may be liable to a formal technical approval but as yet we have not received any confirmation (see attached e-mail).

In view of the above, condition 17 (Retaining walls adjacent to highways) can not be discharged pending the receipt of the necessary information to determine whether there are further retaining walls liable to a formal technical approval or not.

Regards

Farhad Khatibi

Bridges & Structures Manager
Structures Section
Highways and Streetscene
Kirklees Council

Highways and Streetscene | Highways Structures | Civic Centre 1 | High Street | Huddersfield | HD1 2NF

☎ **External:** 01484 221000 **Internal:** 74199

Mobile: None

✉ **Email:** farhad.khatibi@kirklees.gov.uk

